Re: CPRA request (ICEFPS.2019.07.12.a)

Subject: Re: CPRA request (ICEFPS.2019.07.12.a)

From

Date: 8/28/19, 10:26 PM

To: "Erica B. Klein" <eklein@hkschoollaw.com>

CC: "Richard Hansberger" <rhansberger@hkschoollaw.com>

Ms. Klein,

Thank you for your letter. One thing: I didn't request any emails
involving lauds.net. However, since you so kindly offer to provide
such, I will gladly receive them!

Also, you omitted to mention that I requested certain emails
involving lausd.net. Please don't forget to provide these!

Mr. Hansberger, nice doing business with you again!

Thanks again to every body!

----- Original message -----

From: "Erica B. Klein" <eklein@hkschoollaw.com>

To: '

Cc: Richard Hansberger <rhansberger@hkschoollaw.com>
Subject: Response to Public Records Act Request

Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 1:36 PM

Dea NN

Please see our attached correspondence as of this date.
Regards,

Erica B. Klein | Attorney

P.O. Box 1352, Blue Jay, CA 92317
Toll Free: 800-577-0663 | Direct: 909-744-8775 | Fax: 909-498-5323

eklein@hkschoollaw.com | www.hkschoollaw.com
‘ w Corporation

Thesinférmation in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and
confidential and is intended only for the recipients above. It is not intended for
transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person. Any review, use, disclosure,
distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited except by or on behalf of the
intended recipient. If you have received this transmittal in error, please (1) do not read
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